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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, May 1, 2011 9:53 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Rebels say Gaddafi forces attacking town of Zintan (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2011 09:30 AM 
To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 Shift-II; SES-0 OS; SES-0 SWO 
Subject: Rebels say Gaddafi forces attacking town of Zintan (Reuters) 

ALGIERS (Reuters) - Forces loyal to Libyan leader Muammar Gaddafi are trying to advance on the rebel-held 
town of Zintan, southwest of the capital, and are bombarding it with rockets, a rebel spokesman said on Sunday. 

"The military is now trying to advance from the east. They have been randomly bombarding the town with 
Grad (rockets) and mortars since the early hours of this morning," the spokesman, called Abdulrahman, told 
Reuters by telephone from Zintan. 

"There is also fighting in the al-Rayayna area (to the east of Zintan). We have been fighting them there since 
this morning." 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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